# MINUTES OF STATUTORY MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, THURSDAY, JANUARY 20<sup>TH</sup>, 1927 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Anderson
Alderman Bridgman
Alderman Cartwright
Alderman Irwin
Alderman Townsley
Alderman White

The Clerk reported having received Certificates that the Mayor and Aldermen elect had taken the required oath of office.

Instructions were given that same be filed.

His Worship Mayor Morden briefly welcomed the new members as well as the old ones to the deliberations around the Council Board. He stated that the collection of taxes had been approximately 81% of current year, as well as heavy payment on account of arrears. A record number of tax sale lots were sold during the year and the prospects for the coming year should be very bright indeed. His policy is not to increase the tax rate for the year. He drew attention to the fact that Rice Lake should be completed as a reservoir, that \$50,000.00 would be available for improvements to streets and lanes and that it should be possible to start concrete paving on the Low Level Road by the middle of June. The policy of the Council with respect to cement sidewalks has received favourable commendation by the ratepayers. The street lighting system has been held up owing to reasons beyond the control of this Council. The Harbour Board have started improvements which when completed will cost approximately \$1,500.00, they having plans for a pier with warehouse and crane, coal bunkers, lumber assembly wharf. The Mayor requested that each member give the closest possible attention to City business during the coming year. If any differences arise he expressed the hope that these differences would be left in the Council room and forgotten.

Each member of Council spoke briefly, Alderman Bridgman expressing the hope that results may be secured this year with respect to harbour development, Pacific Great Eastern Railway and bridge. Alderman Irwin stated that he had been elected to Council on the North Shore 20 years ago.

His Worship Mayor Morden submitted a list of Standing Committees for the year 1927 as follows:

FINANCE COMMITTEE (Including Schools and Police)

Alderman E.H. Bridgman, Chairman Alderman B.E. Townsley

### Alderman J.N. White

#### FERRY COMMITTEE

Alderman W.J. Irwin, Chairman Alderman E.H. Bridgman Alderman H.C.E. Anderson

# BOARD OF WORKS (Including Sanitary & Storm Sewers, Lanes and Public Safety)

Alderman Chas. Cartwright, Chairman Alderman W.J. Irwin Alderman B.E. Townsley

# FIRE & LIGHT COMMITTEE

Alderman B.E. Townsley, Chairman Alderman H.C.E. Anderson Alderman Chas. Cartwright

#### WATERWORKS COMMITTEE

Alderman J.N. White, Chairman Alderman B.E. Townsley Alderman W.J. Irwin

# <u>PARKS & BOULEVARD COMMITTEE</u> (Including Health and Cemetery)

Alderman H.C.E. Anderson, Chairman Alderman Chas. Cartwright Alderman W.J. Irwin

#### INDUSTRIAL & PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

Alderman E.H. Bridgman, Chairman Alderman Chas. Cartwright Alderman J.N. White

#### TAX SALE LANDS COMMITTEE

The Whole Council.

#### TOWN PLANNING COMMISSION

Mayor G.H. Morden Alderman H.C.E. Anderson

# REPRESENTATIVE ON HOSPITAL BOARD

Alderman E.H. Bridgman

## REPRESENTATIVE CAPILANO PARKS BOARD

Alderman H.C.E. Anderson

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the appointment of Standing Committees as made by Mayor Morden for the year 1927 be and is hereby approved and confirmed.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Secretary, Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company, advising that the Annual shareholders meeting has been called, to meet at 10 a.m. January 28<sup>th</sup> and requesting that Mayor Morden or some member of Council be appointed to vote on the shares held by the City.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that Mayor Geo. H. Morden be and he is hereby appointed to represent the Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, and to vote in respect of the Corporation's shares, at the Annual meeting of the shareholders of the Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company to be held on Friday the 28<sup>th</sup> day of January 1927, and that in the alternative, Alderman Bridgman be and is hereby appointed to represent and vote on the shares of the Corporation.

From the Secretary, Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company, requesting that the Council appoint a second director in addition to the Mayor who is Ex-officio a director of the Bridge Company.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Alderman Bridgman be and he is hereby appointed to represent the City of North Vancouver on the Board of Directors of the Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company.

From the Local Manager British Columbia Electric Railway Company, enclosing copy of street lighting agreement between the Vancouver Power Company and the District of North Vancouver, and requesting that the Council decide the size of lamps they wish to have installed. The ones recently installed have been of the 400 c.p. type.

Referred to the Fire and Light Committee.

From the City Engineer, recommending that landing platforms be constructed on Queensbury Avenue at the south side of 15<sup>th</sup> Street and south side of Keith Road, for the accommodation of passengers getting on and off the British Columbia Electric Railway Company cars.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Engineer be received and adopted and platforms authorized constructed at 15<sup>th</sup> and Queensbury and Keith and Queensbury.

From St. Andrew's and Caledonian Society, inviting the members of Council to be present at the Burns' Supper, Concert and Dance in the K.P. Hall, January 25<sup>th</sup>, 7:30 p.m. sharp. Tickets \$1.25 each, requesting also that reservations be phoned in.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the St. Andrew's & Caledonian Society be thanked for their kind invitation, that as many members of Council as possible make it convenient to be present and that applicants be phoned in for reservations.

From the District of North Vancouver, being notice of assessment referred by the 1926 Council.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that notice of appeal be filed with the District Assessor against the assessment of properties owned by the City in the District.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Alderman Bridgman, represent the City Council at the District Court of Revision on February 8<sup>th</sup> in support of appeal of City with respect to the assessment on watershed lands.

From the City Engineer, enclosing copy of letter signed by him to W.P. Jackson with respect to stones and boulders having been deposited on the lane portion at the rear of Lots 25 and 26, Block 53, D.L. 550, requesting Mr. Jackson to remove same, also a letter from Mr. Jackson stating that these had been placed on the lane allowance without his knowledge by the Contractor, that he intends having same broken up for a wall around his property, and requesting that he be given until about July to remove the boulders.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Engineer with power to act, subject to – in the event of the City requiring the use of the lane for lane purposes, to order the removal of the boulders at once.

From the Burrard Dry Dock Company Ltd. being list of employees during the month of December.

Filed.

From J.W. Mahon, requesting instructions to renew the insurance on Ferry No. 3 which comes due on March 18<sup>th</sup>, rate 3 ½%.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Clerk with power to act.

From the City assessor, advising that waterfront property lately purchased by the Harbour Commissioners, has been transferred to His Majesty the King in the right of the Dominion as represented by the Minister of Marine in Blocks 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 175, D.L. 274 and Blocks 34, 35 and 36 in D.L. 272. Referred to the Solicitor for report.

From the City Assessor, with respect to complaint of Elsie Morson re assessment, of Lot 18 of 2, Block 207, D.L. 545, objecting to assessment on account of the sidewalk and the road not being completed to end of her property. Referred to the Board of Works and Engineer for report.

From the Review, in reply to a letter from this Council, stating that it is not the policy of the Review or of any other reputable publication to divulge the source of its news and editorial matter. Usually when news or editorial matter is of a controversial nature the facts are given in strict confidence and the Review fees bound to honour such confidence.

Filed.

From J.M. Bryan, M.L.A. advising that the first meeting of the Municipal Committee will be held on Monday, January 24<sup>th</sup> and having in mind certain amendments which the North Shore Councils desire, he is advising the respective Solicitors to be present.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Solicitor be and he is hereby authorized to go to Victoria in cooperation with other Solicitors and that should further assistance be required, that the mayor be empowered to send other representatives.

From the City assessor, advising that contracts for the clearing of 17 lots have been let and requesting to know if the Council wishes to clear any further lots. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the City assessor, enquiring with reference to pricing the lots to which the City secured title in 1926. There are 30 lots yet to which titles have not been received.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Sanitary Inspector, dated January 20<sup>th</sup>, re Earland's Dairy, Ridgeway and 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Laid on the table.

From Henry Davey, applying for the position of Caretaker at Mahon Park. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Ferry Superintendent, enclosing letter from Harbour Navigation Company with reference to hiring M.S. Harbour Princess du9ring the coming overhaul of the Ferry boats, which he expects to commence on February 21<sup>st</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the hiring of the Harbour Princess during the annual overhaul be referred to the Ferry Committee with power to act.

From A.C. McAlpine, applying for the position of Caretaker at Mahon Park. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Manager, Royal Bank of Canada, enclosing form for information with respect to standing of the City as at December 31<sup>st</sup>, to b forwarded to the head office before overdraft can be authorized for the current year.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above be referred to the Finance Committee with power to act.

Petition was received signed by 47 owners, petitioning that 4<sup>th</sup> Street be graded to proper grade and gravelled, from St. David's to Hendry, and Shavington cleared and rough graded from Hendry to Keith Road.

Referred to the Board of Works.

From J.A. Campbell, to the City Solicitor, enclosing draft bill re Franchise First Narrows Bridge.

The Solicitor drew attention to Clause 10 of the Bill authorizing the Councils to pass bylaws to grant assistance for the construction of a bridge.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Mayor be a committee with power to act in taking this matter up with other Councils and that the Clerk communicate with the Districts of North and West Vancouver.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson that this Council go on record as being not in favour of Clause 10 as drafted and that the matter be referred to the Solicitor. Carried.

Alderman Townsley inquired with respect to the Anderson family and Mr. D. Whitlow.

The Relief Officer being present stated that Mr. Whitlow has been removed to the Old Man's home 2<sup>nd</sup> and Mahon and that the Anderson family are comfortable at present and the City is rendering assistance.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Anderson family be granted free rent for the first three months of this year by charging same to relief, in order to give him a start.

Plans were submitted by Benzie & Bow, Honeyman & Curtis and Mr. Blackadder, for development of the Vancouver Ferry terminal.

These plans were referred to Committee of the Whole.

Alderman Irwin briefly reported with respect to ornamental street lighting, suggesting that the reason for opposition to ornamental street lighting was

possibly the fact that they considered the City was not bearing a sufficient portion of the Installation cost and that the cost be spread over 15 years instead of ten.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Engineer submit report re ornamental lighting on the basis of spreading cost over 15 years, City to bear 50% of installation and maintenance; the Engineer also to report on basis borne by the Municipality in Vancouver, Point Grey and South Vancouver.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Aldermen Irwin, Townsley and Anderson be appointed a Committee to bring in a recommendation with respect to ornamental street lighting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 77" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the said Bylaw as finally read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 811.

Voting for: Aldermen Anderson, Bridgman, Cartwright, Townsley, White and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver General Borrowing and Hypothecation of Taxes Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 812.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Mayor on behalf of the Council, be authorized to invite the Harbour Board for a conference and luncheon on their first visit to the North Shore, particularly to press for completion in connection with Pacific Great Eastern Railway.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Mayor and Chairman of Finance be a Committee to carry out details in connection with proposed visit of the Harbour Commissioners to the North Shore.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Ferry Committee be appointed to interview the Finance Committee of the

Vancouver Council with respect to exemption of taxes on the Vancouver Ferry terminals.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Ferry Superintendent call for tenders for the annual overhaul of No. 3 Ferry, such tenders to be received by the Clerk up to 5 p.m. on February 7<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that during the year 19237, Tax Sale Lands owned by the City be sold free of taxes for the year 1927.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Day Labourers be paid for New Year's Day, Dominion Day, Labour Day and Christmas Day.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Clerk be authorized to subscribe for 8 copies "Municipal Review of Canada" and that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque for such renewal, amount \$10.00.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Mayor and Treasurer be and they are hereby authorized to issue cheques in payment of monthly salary payrolls; Also Committee payrolls for labour, upon same being properly certified by the head of each Department and by a member of such Committee, such payrolls to be submitted at next meeting of Council. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that parties leaving the employ of the City between payrolls and parties requiring interim payments, be paid on written order of Executive Officer in charge of Department.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the District Council be requested to meet with the City Council to discuss the question of taxation or exemption from taxation on watershed lands.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that all monthly salary cheques be made out and signed in time to issue on morning of the last day of each month; should last day fall on a Sunday or Holiday cheques to be issued on previous day and should said previous day fall on a Saturday, cheques to be issue don a Friday. December cheques to be issued before Christmas (Ferry cheques excepted).

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Clerk be and is hereby authorized to renew Indemnity bonds on City employees a they mature at best possible prices.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Court of Revision be held as required by Statute for the purpose of considering and dealing with the Assessment Roll for the year 1927, and that he first sitting of said Court of Revision be held in the Council Chamber, City Hall, 4<sup>th</sup> Street West on Thursday the 8<sup>th</sup> day of February 1927, at 10 o'clock a.m. and that His Worship Mayor Morden, Alderman Anderson, Alderman Bridgman, Alderman Cartwright, Alderman Irwin, Alderman Townsley and Alderman White be and they are hereby appointed to constitute said Court of Revision.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Standing Committees meet on the 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Mondays of each month at 7 p.m.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following passes be issued on the ferries, for the year 1927, and that the Ferry Committee be empowered between meetings to authorize the issue of any passes:

Mayor G.H. Morden
Anderson, H.C.E., Alderman
Bridgman, E.H., Alderman
Cartwright, Chas., Alderman
Irwin, W.J., Alderman
Townsely, B.C., Alderman
White, J.N., Alderman
Wilmot, Ernest (Advertising Manager Ferries, with prospective clients)
Williamson, "Province"
Morden, Herbert, "North Shore Press"
De Gray, Frank, Provincial Health Officer
Mahony, J., Government agent and any member of his staff and/or auto.

Brackenridge, Chas., Vancouver City Engineer, Driver and car. Russsell, F.R. McD., Chairman Vancouver Harbour Commission Pound, A.M., Harbour Commissioner Hansuld, B.G., Harbour Commissioner Harvie, W.D., Secretary Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Stickney, W.G., Assist Secretary, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Burns, K.J., General Supt., Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Frith, H.W., Chief Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Dill, F.B., Assistant Chief Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Swan, W.G., Cons. Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Reed, Capt., A.H., Harbour Master, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Procter, F.R.H., Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Cruet, R., Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners McSmart, T., Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners Astell, G., Engineer, Vancouver Harbour Commissioners

Harbour Commissioners car with following and guests:
(Chairman F.R. McD. Russell, Com. A.M. Pound, Com. B.G. Hansuld, Secy. W.D. Harvie, Asst. Secy. W.G. Stickney).
Duty Pass – Harbour Board Constable (1)

GREATER VANCOUVER WATER DISTRICT Cleveland, E.A., Chief Commissioner and Car, Nash 57-251 Powell, W.H., Engineer and Car, Studebaker 57-883 Perry, Geo. S. Clerk, GV Water District and Car, Ford 57-251 Silverton, F., Superintendent, GV Water District and Car, Chev. 57-253 Brand, Joseph, Driver, Ford Light Delivery 57-252 Morgan, M., Driver, Reo Speed Wagon 57-254 Cooke, George, Driver, Ford 1 Ton Truck 57-250 Stewart, Fred C., Engineer, Ford 54-528 Corfield, J.F., Engineer, Ford 53-106 Also appointed members Greater Vancouver Water Board Sargent, R.A., Police Magistrate Gray, A.A., City Solicitor \_\_\_\_\_ Representative "Vancouver Sun" \_\_\_\_\_ Representative "Morning Star" Representative "Review" Wallace, A., with car and chauffeur (Wallace's to sent City receipt for anchor privilege). Donaghy, D.

Donaghy, D. Bryan, J.M., M.L.A. J.T. Edmond

\_\_\_\_\_ Deputy Provincial Assessor and Collector

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that at the first joint meeting of the three Councils, the question of submitting a referendum receive consideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Mayor take up with the Reeves of the District of North and West Vancouver, the question of joint meetings for the current year.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following be a Committee on Trades Licenses:

Alderman Bridgman, Alderman Cartwright, Alderman White and Solicitor.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright that a Committee named by the Mayor, interview the C.P.R. authorities with respect to a longer lease of the Vancouver Ferry terminals, owing to the large expenditure already made and to be made at the Terminals.

An amendment was offered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White that Mayor Morden, Alderman Irwin, the Solicitor and Ferry Superintendent be a Committee to interview the C.P.R. re longer lease of Vancouver Ferry terminals.

A vote was taken and the Amendment was declared carried and the motion lost.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the matter of balance of vacation due the City Collector for 1926 be referred to the Finance Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole. Alderman Irwin was appointed Chairman.

#### IN COMMITTEE

#### IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report and recommendations of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

The Fire and Light Committee reported recommending that the size of lamps to be installed by the British Columbia Electric Railway Company within the City area be 400 c.p. type as a standard.

Alderman Townsley recommended that a street light be installed in front of the Hospital on 12<sup>th</sup> Street.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above recommendations of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted.

Mr. Gray reported having attended several conferences in New Westminster with respect to British Columbia Electric Railway Company draft bill.

The Solicitor for the Company states that the Company has no intention of endeavouring to acquire larger powers.

The Solicitors had referred to Mr. Martin, Solicitor for the Union, the matter of drafting suggested amendments to the bill.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Solciitor act as a Committee to follow up the question of British Columbia Electric Railway Company draft bill at Victoria, in cooperation with other Solcitors and that the Mayor be authorized and empowered to take such action as he may deem wise in sending any additional members as a Committee to Victoria to support the Solciitr.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that he Ferry Superintendent take charge of the plans submitted this evening, with respect to terminal facilities at the Vancouver wharf and that the plans be retained at the ferry office for the information of the Council and Ferry Committee.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Council as a Committee, including the Engineer and Ferry Superintendent meet at the Vancouver Terminal on Monday, January 24<sup>th</sup> at 10 a.m.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Earland's Dairy be notified to remove the obstruction from the street allowance, 2<sup>nd</sup> Street East.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works, as submitted by the Engineer, be adopted:

Re application of George Wilson of 362 Keith Road East, asking the Council to have fences removed to proper location on the lane at the rear of Lot 20/106/550 as he states that the fence is not in its proper location.

RECOMMEND that Mr. Wilson be notified that if he will have Lot 20 surveyed by a B.C. Land Surveyor and thereby establish the line of the lane at the rear of Lot 20, that the City will consider taking steps to have the fence placed in the proper line.

RECOMMEND that application of Mrs. D. Blackett of 355 – 25<sup>th</sup> Street East for a sidewalk be dealt with a present by clearing and grading a right-of-way for a sidewalk about 500 feet in length at an estimated cost of \$50.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of Ada Jarrett to have lane opened westward from Mahon Avenue to the rear of Lot 19, Block 226 in order to give access to a garage when constructed, be granted at an estimated cost of \$80.00 providing the large pile of boulders is removed from the lane which have recently been piled there during the clearing operations on the lot.

RECOMMEND that the application of the North Vancouver Hospital for improvements on 12<sup>th</sup> street be granted, the same to be carried out by widening the roadway on 12<sup>th</sup> Street so as to allow for parking of autos on the north side thereof, without blocking the entrance to the Hospital, the roadway to be widened from St. George's to Losndale at an estimated cost of \$300.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of L.R.M. Boulding be granted to have plank crossing put across 12<sup>th</sup> street from the sidewalk on the north side to the residence on the south side.

RECOMMEND that the application of J.A. Hendry to have Ridgeway Avenue improved from 3<sup>rd</sup> to 2<sup>nd</sup> Street be granted, by having a few loads of gravel placed thereon, especially at the intersection of 2<sup>nd</sup> Street and Ridgeway Avenue.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Whereupon the Council adjourned.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor